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UNIVERSITY October 23, 2024
TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Faculty of the Lyles School of Civil and Construction Engineering
RE: Change of Curriculum — Combined BS + MSCE

The Faculty of the Lyles School of Civil and Construction Engineering has approved the following
change to our Combined BS + MSCE. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty
with a recommendation for approval.

TITLE:
COMBINED BS + MSCE

DESCRIPTION:

The Combined BS+MSCE Degree program is an integrated program that can be completed in as
little as five years. This program will allow a student to dual count up to two graduate level
courses between the BS and MSCE coursework requirements, thereby reducing the overall time
required for the MSCE degree. This program is only available to students in the BSCE and BSCNE
program at the West Lafayette campus.

RATIONALE:

The division of Construction Engineering and Management (BSCNE) was recently merged with
the Lyles School of Civil Engineering (now called the Lyles School of Civil and Construction
Engineering). We would like to include the BSCNE students in the combined program - which
was originally written to only include BSCE students.

Head/Director of the Lyles School of Civil Engineering

Link to Curriculog entry: https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:29460/form



